To: Rick Gate

From: Paul Manafort

Sent: Tue 9/13/2016 10:16:31 PM
Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Updates -DMP

Received: Tue 9/13/2016 10:16:32 PM

[ answered the first 2
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 13, 2016, at 6:14 PM, Rick Gates |||} |} 8 NI  otc:

See below. Let me know answers.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Cindy Laporta
Date: September 13, 2016 at 18:02:39 EDT
To: 'Rick Gates'
Cc: Philip Ayliff
Subject: RE: Updates -DMP

Hi Rick,
['ll send by entity

DMP

a. Payment to Fashion World on 4/3 for $43,650 - what was this payment for?
Should it be personal? Personal

b. Rent - where is Haroon Chaudhry located? Paid $65,373 in rent in 2015.
NYC apt rental - business

c. Please see attachment - it shows breakout of expenses paid by Paul in 2014,

Do the expenses in the schedule include payments made by

Daisy of $38,225 and LOAV of $24,500 during 2014?

d. Documentation for new loan from Telmar for $1,900,000

Thanks,
Cindy

Cynthia B. Laporta, CPA
Principal
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An Independent member of the BDO Alliance USA

The information transmitted with this e-mail is intended only for the personal use
of the recipient(s) named above. The information may be an
accountant-client communication, or accountant work product, and,
as such, constitutes PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
information. If you are not a designated recipient, you are hereby
notified that you have received this communication in etror and any
use, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in crror, please
notify us immediately by telephone or by replying: "Received in
error” and delete the message.

From: Rick Gates

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 5:33 PM
To: Cindy Laporta

Cc: Philip Ayliff

Subject: Updates

Cindy-

What is outstanding for there entities following your conversation with Paul?
Thanks.

Rick
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